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 Request for Proposals: 

Outreach and Enrollment Focus Group Facilitation  

Summary of Need:  

The Texas Association of Community Health Centers (TACHC) seeks a contractor to evaluate patients 

served through community health centers in the state of Texas. Particularly, TACHC is interested in the 

patient experience using YourTexasBenefits.com, the State’s online application portal for public benefits 

such as Medicaid and CHIP.  TACHC also seeks to evaluate community health center Outreach and 

Enrollment (OE) staff’s experience with TACHC’s OE support services. TACHC provides technical support 

to community health center OE staff through mediums such as quarterly webinar trainings, on-site 

support visits, and an annual OE conference.  Most community health center OE staff are trained in both 

the federal and state online application portals to provide OE services.  OE services include but are not 

limited to the explanation of a patient’s health care coverage options such as Medicaid, CHIP and the 

Marketplace, and the completion and submission of the patient’s application for health care coverage. 

Issue Date: October 21, 2015 

Scope of Work: 

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals from highly qualified firms or individuals to conduct and 

facilitate up to six bilingual (Spanish) focus groups and develop a subsequent evaluation report. 

The objective is to obtain qualitative information that reflects the patient feedback accessing and 

using YTB.com while simultaneously identifying support service gaps for community health center OE 

staff.  

 Assess both the challenges and successes that patients experience with 

www.YourTexasBenefits.com ; and 

 Identify any outstanding community health center OE staff training and support needs. 

The findings will inform TACHC on specific OE training and support needs for community health 

centers across Texas and bridge any gaps in quality improvement measures.  Specifically, TACHC will 

utilize the findings to leverage systemic improvement in order to strengthen the OE work and 

activities of community health centers across the state.  

The following geographical sites have been selected for this evaluation: El Paso, San Angelo, the Rio 

Grande Valley, and East Texas.  

 

 

 

http://www.yourtexasbenefits.com/
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The ideal candidate for this project will: 

 Organize all preliminary work (i.e. background research, recruitment) leading up to the focus 

groups 

 Collaborate with TACHC to select focus group participants 

 Facilitate all logistics (facilitator guide, recorders etc.) 

 Conduct up to six focus groups 

 Provide TACHC with a summary of preliminary findings highlighting initial results and key 

information learned 

 Provide TACHC with a final report 

 Provide recommendations for potential message development for patients 

Evaluation Questions: 

The specific feedback TACHC is seeking includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

Patient Feedback 
1. Barriers and Challenges 

 Access to technology  

 Transportation  
2. Self-Assistance 

 Mobile app awareness and usage  

 Do they feel motivated to apply for benefits on their own or with an assister? 
3. Application Assistance 

 Do they feel motivated to apply for benefits on their own or with an assister? 

 Where do they get assistance? 
4. Awareness  

 What do they think of when they hear "salud"?  

 Is YTB recognizable to them? 

 Where did they hear about YTB.com? 

 Positive feedback/stories  
5. Demographics  

 Race/Ethnicity 

 Education Level 

 
Outreach and Enrollment Staff Feedback  
1. Outreach and Application Assistance   

 What is their comfort level with YTB? 

 Are they using YTB to help clients? 

 What types of outreach for YTB do they do?  

 Does YTB fit in the overall delivery of Outreach & Enrollment services? Is CPP the 
appropriate vehicle to create awareness and increase access of YTB?   

2. Communication  

 Real time updates from HHSC and TACHC 
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 Are the newsletter, monthly webcasts, and emails from HHSC communicated timely and 
effectively? 

 Encourage patient/OE Staff stories  
3. Support & Training  

 Training gaps in Medicaid and CHIP  

 Is the TACHC online tool used for follow-up and support to patients? 

 Do they understand the impact their Outreach & Enrollment work has on the overall 
health center sustainability? 

4. Demographics 

 Race/Ethnicity 

 Education Level 
 

 
Project Timeline & Dates: 

October  
2015 

November 
2015 

December 
2015 

January  
2016 

February  
2016 

March 15, 
2016 

RFP  Released Early/Mid Nov: 
Interview RFP 
Candidates 

Recruitment   Draft Report 
due to TACHC 

Conduct post-
focus group 
presentation 
to TACHC  

 Mid Nov: Hire 
contractor 

Focus Groups Focus Groups  Provide TACHC 
with a findings 
report 

 Begin 
Recruitment 

    

 

Please submit bids to Gema Lane via email at glane@tachc.org by 5pm CST, November 6, 2015. All bids 

should include the following: 

 Description of you and your firm’s experience in developing similar focus group studies 

 Experience with health centers and/or health center clients 

 A  list of three projects and brief descriptions that are relevant to this project  

 A description of your project methodology  

 A detailed budget proposal  

 Project timeline for each phase of the project  

 Three client references and their contact information for whom you have completed similar 

work 

Contract Amount: Commensurate with proposal  

 

mailto:glane@tachc.org
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About TACHC: 

Formed in 1983, the Texas Association of Community Health Centers is a private, non-profit 

membership association that represents and serves Texas safety-net health care providers. TACHC 

is the federally-designated primary care association (PCA) for Texas. Our members include 

community health centers, federally-designated migrant, public housing and homeless health care 

centers, health center networks and other providers who strive to meet the health care needs of 

the uninsured and underserved. Our services assist members to provide high quality health care 

and address specific needs of administrators, clinicians, boards of directors and other health center 

staff. In 2014, community health centers were provided federal funding specifically to hire Certified 

Application Counselors that assist health center patients and consumers with navigating their 

health insurance options and then helping patients and consumers with the application and 

enrollment processes. 

http://www.tachc.org/

